From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Garwin Yip

Subject: Fwd: Agenda for ROC on LTO Water User MOU Meeting 10/2

Attachments: ROC on LTO Water User MOU 20171002.docx; ROC on LTO Water User MOU

20171002--Quick notes.docx

See attached for some quick notes.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

anflwm\ES

¥ lthign

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Davis, Luke <ldavis@usbr.gov>
Date: Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 4:12 PM
Subject: Re: Agenda for ROC on LTO Water User MOU Meeting 10/2
To: ANN LUBAS-WILLIAMS <alubaswilliams@usbr.gov>, Alex Peltzer <apeltzer@prlawcorp.com>,
Alexandra Biering <abiering@friantwater.org>, Bill Paris <bparis@olaughlinparis.com>, Brooke White
<bwhite@usbr.gov>, "Chris@DWR Wilkinson" <christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, Cindy Kao
<ckao@yvalleywater.org>, Curtis Creel <ccreel@kcwa.com>, Dan Vink <dvink@svwater.org>, David Mooney
<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, David Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Deanna Sereno <dsereno(@ccwater.com>,
Federico Barajas <fbarajas@usbr.gov>, Greg Zlotnick <gzlotnick@sjwd.org>, Jason Peltier
<jason.peltier@sldmwa.org>, Jason Phillips <jphillips@friantwater.org>, Jeff Sutton <jsutton@tccanal.com>,
Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>, "John Bezdek (john.bezdek@dentons.com)" <john.bezdek@dentons.com>,
Jon Rubin <jon.rubin@sldmwa.org>, Karna Harrigfeld <kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com>, Kayla Hightower
<khightower@gcid.net>, Lewis Bair <lbair@rd108.org>, "Roger K. Patterson" <rpatterson@mwdh20.com>,
Russell Grimes <rwgrimes@usbr.gov>, Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net>, Tom Birmingham
<tbirmingham@westlandswater.org>, dcorcoran(@eid.org, Michelle Banonis
<michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, Ric Ortega <rortega@gwdwater.org>, Ellen Wehr
<ewehr@gwdwater.org>, Karen Clark <kclark@westlandswater.org>, "Affonso, Jana"
<jana_affonso@ftws.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee.allen@sol.doi.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
<Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>, "Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife" <Carl. Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Maria Rea

1



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

<maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Kevin Tanaka <kevin.tanaka@sol.doi.gov>, "Harrison, Katrina"
<kharrison@usbr.gov>, Kristin White <knwhite@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>

Just to follow-up, here's an updated agenda that includes the call-in number and associated passcode, in case
you cannot attend in person.

Thanks,
Luke

On Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 3:35 PM, Davis, Luke <ldavis@usbr.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Please find attached the agenda for the upcoming ROC on LTO Water Users MOU meeting on Monday (10/2).

Thanks,
Luke Davis

Luke Davis

Natural Resources Specialist
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street Suite 140
Sacramento, CA 95814-2536
Office: 916-414-2429
ldavis@usbr.gov

Luke Davis

Natural Resources Specialist
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street Suite 140
Sacramento, CA 95814-2536
Office: 916-414-2429
ldavis@usbr.gov




